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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

 
 
 

To:  Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Cammy Peterson, Deputy Director 
Energy Research and 
Development Division 

 
 
 
Date: 6/23/2025 

 
Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Electric Program Investment Charge 2026–

2030 Investment Plan (EPIC 5) Development  
 
This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC) 
development activities for the Electric Program Investment Charge 2026–2030 Investment Plan (EPIC 
5). The plan will be developed through a robust public process and describe the framework for the 
electricity-related R&D that the CEC will administer for the next five-year investment cycle. 

 
The new docket number will be 25-EPIC-01 and should be titled Electric Program Investment 
Charge 2026–2030 Investment Plan (EPIC 5). 

Please use the following internal distribution list: 
Jonah Steinbuck 
Cammy Peterson 
Angie Gould 
Anthony Ng 
Cody Taylor 
Kevin Uy 
Alex Horangic 
Rey Gonzalez 
Rebecca Avilés 
Misa Werner 
 
Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened. 

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency 
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket: 

 Research 
 EPIC 
 DACAG 
 
Thank you, 

 

Cammy Peterson Deputy Director 


